Republic of the Philippines
Province of Pampanga
Municipality of Guagua

BIDS & AWARDS COMMITTEE (BAC)

Notice of Award

July 27, 2021

MS. MICHELLE M. SASTRE

Corporate Business Development Head
NUPON TECHNOLOGY PHILS., CORP.
Filsyn Corp. Compound, Don Jose,

City of Santa Rosaq, Laguna

Dear Ms. Sastre,

We are happy fo inform you that your bid dated May 03, 2021 for the provision of
materials, labor including installation for the project: Provision of New Generator Set for the
Municipal Building (200 KVA, 230V Sound Proof Generator Set [3 Phase] Diesel Engine)
(LGU GUA 18-21), for the Contract Price of equivalent to Three Million One Hundred Ninety
Eight Thousand Pesos (Php3,198,000.00) is hereby accepted.

You are hereby required to provide within ten (10) days the performance bond in the form
and the amount stipulated in the Instructions to Bidders. Failure to provide the

performance security shall constitute sufficient ground for cancellation of the award and
forfeiture of the bid security.

Very/Aryly yours,

D. TORRES
unicipal Mayor
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